THIS IS A DECISION PAPER: 

TO:  		Members of the Hardin County Board of Education

FROM:	Teresa Morgan, Superintendent

DATE:	December 19, 2024

SUBJECT:	PowerSchool Software Platforms Contract


FACTS:

At present, Hardin County Schools rely on three separate platforms to manage time clocks, substitute management, safe schools compliance training, and professional learning hour tracking. To streamline operations and improve efficiency, we recommend expanding our existing PowerSchool license to include additional products that would consolidate these functions into one central location. This change would allow employees to access not only timekeeping, substitute management, and training, but also their evaluations, contracts, and records through a single portal.

After researching several vendors, PowerSchool Perform has proven to be the best option to partner with HCS. Since we already utilize the platform for applicant tracking, employee records, and evaluations, we are accustomed to the level of service provided by PowerSchool for their product lines.  The time clock management offers seamless integration with our payroll system (MUNIS), which will streamline processes and reduce administrative burden over time.  The substitute management is comparable with our current program.  The training platform will allow for increased monitoring of employee compliance for Safe Schools training and professional development.

The contract on the product will be for five (5) years for a total of $872,557.94.  This 5-year contract total is approximately $200,000 less than we currently pay for all products that offer these same features and services.  


[bookmark: _GoBack]RECOMMENDATION: 
I recommend the Hardin County Board of Education approve the contract with PowerSchool for Talent Recruitment and Retention Cloud services for 5 years beginning December 31, 2024.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:
I move the Hardin County Board of Education approve the contract with PowerSchool for Talent Recruitment and Retention Cloud services for 5 years beginning December 31, 2024.
